Campbell, Amanda

From: Conway, Madam Justice Barbara (SCJ) <Barbara.Conway@scj-csj.ca>
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2022 10:51 AM

To: Wilson, Sara-Ann

Cc: JUS-G-MAG-CSD-Toronto-SCJ Commercial List; Kazim, Ashaad (MAG);

Greg.roberts@roblaw.ca; arnold@azweiglaw.com; phillip@millarslaw.com;
ahabas@bgchlaw.com; mkatzman@katzmanlitigation.com; Kraft, Kenneth; Allan
Rutman; Isilver@cassels.com; fcohen@cohenhamiltonsteger.com

Subject: RE: 11-FEB-2022 Signed Order and Endorsement in BERKID INVESTMENTS LIMITED et
al. v. MILBORNE et al. CV-21-00668821-00CL; CV-22-00674717-00CL

Attachments: Amended UPDATED draft Order appointing Receiver Inspector (Legacy) v10 (Feb
10).pdf

Importance: High

[WARNING: EXTERNAL SENDER]
That is fine with me. No attendance required. These are minor typographical corrections.

Amended updated order to go as signed by me and attached to this endorsement. This order is effective from the
date thereof and is enforceable without the need for entry and filing.

Superior Court of Justice (Toronto)



